

Equity & Services Council Meeting May 29th, 2015 Friday at 3:00 pm SURC 271

Call To Order:

Meeting is called to order at 3:01pm on May 29, 2015.

Roll Call:

Spencer Biallas
Olivia Durham
Denise Granados
Bridget Bartlett
Ellisa Griffin
Beth Vander Stoep
Mariela Munguia
Karla Rojas
Robert Zingelman
Brandon Pangilinan
Alex Thiongo

Approval of Minutes:

Motion to approve the minutes from May 22, 2015

So moved by AUAP Seconded by ROTARACT

Motion passes 8-0-0

Additions or Corrections to Agenda:

Remove FASA Wrap-up report from Old Business

Approval of Agenda:

Motion to approve the agenda for May 29, 2015 with the noted correction

So moved by ABLE Seconded by EQuAL

Motion passes 8-0-0

Executive Board Report:

- Chair: Spencer Biallas: This week I have just been tying up odds and ends around the office. I have also had some various meetings this week. I am in the process of finishing up my continuity binder for the year, which includes reflections relative to what went well this year, what didn't, and what would potentially work well in the future. As Michelle is not here for today's meeting, I would like to remind all of you that there will be a showing of Selma in Black 151 at 6:30 on Wednesday, June 3rd. There will be food and refreshments.
- Community Programmer: Olivia Durham: This week, has been a really crazy one. I e-mailed all of you about not being able to come to your organizations' meetings this week, so I am very sorry I will be unable to attend. I also wanted to let all of you know about a project that CLCE is hosting that goes along with the food drive. It is called Don't Waster, Donate. Through June 8-12, they will be collecting food on the SURC Patio and in the tabling area. You can donate furniture, appliances, food, and more there. In the future, CLCE and this office will be collaborating on efforts to collect food.



Org Reports:

- ROTARACT: RYLA has begun and we have some of our students in Canada attending that. We also have an officer's meeting on Tuesday. Other than that, we are pretty much just wrapping things up for the school year.
- BSU: We have submitted everything for our funds request for Black Grad, but are currently just waiting for funds to be distributed.
 Elections are happening at this week's meeting for our executive board. In total, we made about \$120 from the Peach Cobbler sales
- FASA: Lumpia sales brought in about \$200 last week. We have learned from our mistakes as far as our business model and how we carry out the order, Our Barrio Festival is happening on Wednesday on the Barto Lawn, so be sure to come and enjoy a day of entertainment and culture.
- **EQUAL:** This week is Pride Week; it has been amazing week with a lot of success in all of our events. Tonight at 7:00 in the SURC Ballroom is the professional Drag Show, so make sure to get there ahead of time because it fills up quickly. Following the Drag Show, there will be the Queen Fling at the El Mira, which thanks to ABLE, there will be a bus to transport people to El Mira if necessary.
- MEChA: We do not have much to report this week other than that Latino Graduation had about 400 attendees in total; we had presentations, performances, food, and speakers. Thank you to CDSJ for providing the food. It was great!
- ABLE: ABLE's last business meeting of the quarter is next week, where we will be discussing new ideas for next year. Also, a reminder
 that our BBQ picnic is on Thursday at 3:00 pm on the Hogue Patio.
- **FGSO:** Throughout these last weeks, FGSO is just trying to get up on our volunteer hours.
- AUAP: AUAP Night was last week and it was very successful, and we met all of our goals. Field Day is next week, we are still
 gathering all of the details for that, so more information to come regarding that.

Old Business:

New Business:

• ABLE funds request vote

ABLE is requesting \$1,117.50 to aid EQuAL in funding the Professional Drag Show. All is being paid for aside from the sound, host, and lighting.

Motion to allow ABLE with \$1,117.50 for the Professional Drag Show

So Moved by ROTARACT Seconded by FGSO

Motion passes 7-0-1

BSU funds request vote

BSU is asking for \$2,400 to pay for set up, folders, and food and beverages for Black Graduation. This is an event to celebrate our achievements together and recognize outgoing seniors.

Motion to allot BSU with \$2,400 for Black Graduation

So Moved by FASA Seconded by ABLE

Motion passes 7-0-1

Issues/Concerns/Announcements:

SG petition for recognition

Make sure that someone from each of your organizations is able to attend this Monday's Student Government meeting, so that your organization may be recognized. Be there at 6:00pm. All you will need to present is the reasons in which you believe that this organization should be recognized. If you don't attend, you will not have funds at the beginning of next year.



Next week, each of your organization's 10 community engagement hours are due. If you are needing more hours, be sure to take
advantage of the food drive volunteer opportunities.

Denise: For my family studies program, we are hosting a car wash this Sunday from 11:00am-3:00pm at AT&T parking lot. This will be \$5 for students, \$10 for general public.

Mariela: SISTERS' Black, White, and Gold Dance Party is next Saturday from 9:30pm-1:00am at the Moose Lodge. \$8 at the door, \$5 presale. We will be tabling all of next week.

<u>Public Comments</u>: Public Comments may be submitted to Spencer Biallas in person or via email ascwucommunity@cwu.edu. Public comments may also be presented at the time of the meeting

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn the meeting for May 29, 2015

So Moved by EQuAL Seconded by ROTARACT

Motion passes 8-0-0

Meeting is adjourned at 3:26pm.